
  
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 
(FAMD) NO. 1 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING 
Agenda for 

September 14, 2023 
10:00 A.M.  

 
 

This Meeting will be held In-Person at  
The City of Indian Wells  
City Council Chambers  
44950 El Dorado Drive 

Indian Wells, CA 
 



 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  2022-2023 

 

Director         Term Ends  
                                                                                                          
Name: Larry “Bear” Bonafide (Chair)      February 28, 2025  
Phone: (760) 345-8316  
Email: larrybonafide@verizon.net  
 
Name: Margaret “Marge” Barry (Vice Chair)      February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 772-0404 or (760) 219-3100 cell  
Email: iwmarge@gmail.com 

 
Name: Charlie Jones (Secretary)       February 28, 2025 
Phone: (760) 200-0491  
Email: COJ1939@gmail.com  
 
Name: Tony Trocino (Director)        February 28, 2026 
Phone: (760) 610-1751  
Email: trotony7@dc.rr.com  
 
Name: Kurt Yeager (Director)        February 28, 2025 
Phone: (949) 632-6157 
Email: eky@sbcglobal.net 
 
Name: Dennis Coker (IWCC Rep)       Appointed (No Term) 
Phone: (760) 345-2561 
Email: Dennis.Coker@clubcorp.com 

mailto:iwmarge@gmail.com
https://www.google.com/search?q=indian+wells+contry+club&rlz=1C1GCEB_enUS931US931&oq=indian+wells+contry+club&aqs=chrome..69i57j46i13i175i199j0i13i457j0i13l2j46i13i175i199j0i13.4679j0j4&sourceid=chrome&ie=UTF-8


Page 3



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 
INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY  

 
Board of Directors Special Meeting Agenda 

 

September 14, 2023, at 10:00 A.M. 
Board will Meet in the City Council Chamber of the  

City of Indian Wells at 44950 El Dorado Indian Wells CA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER OF THE FAMD, ROLL CALL 

Chairman - Larry Bonafide 

Vice Chairman – Margaret “Marge” Barry  

Secretary – Charlie Jones 

Director - Tony Trocino 

Director – Kurt Yeager 

IWCC Representative – Dennis Coker 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

3. APPROVAL of the FINAL AGENDA 

September 14, 2023         Page(s) 4-5 
     

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  

All persons wishing to address the FAMD Board should fill out a Blue Public Comment Request form in 

advance and hand it to the FAMD District Manager. At the appropriate time, please come forward to the 

podium and state your name for the record. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Parties are 

encouraged to submit their comments in writing with any attachments or exhibits they wish for the 

FAMD Board to review, preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting. Speakers can then use their three-

minutes to summarize the key points of their comments. Please note that you may address the FAMD 

Board on an agenda item at the time it is discussed, but only after being recognized by the Chairman. 

Under the Brown Act, the FAMD Board should not take action on or discuss matters raised during the 

public comment portion of the agenda which are not listed on the agenda. FAMD Board Members may 

refer such matters to staff for information or to be placed on a subsequent agenda for consideration. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, FAMD Board Members and staff may briefly respond to statements 

made or questions posed during public comment, if such responses do not constitute any deliberation.  

 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR  

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are routine and will be enacted by one vote. There will be 
no separate discussion of these items unless members of the FAMD Board or audience request that 
specific items be removed from the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Financial 
matters will be indicated as budgeted or non-budgeted below. 

 
a. Minutes; June 8, 2023       Page(s) 6-8 
b. Financials; July 2023       Page(s) 9 
c. Financials; August 2023       Page(s) 10 

 
6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. July 2023 Security Report       Page(s) 11-14 
b. August 2023 Security Report      Page(s) 15-18 

 

Page 4



Page 2 of 2 
 

  

 
 

 
7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. IWCC Bridge Status        Page(s) Verbal 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS
a. Review Proposals for the Priority 3 Road Rehabilitation Project Page(s) 19-152
b. Conserve LandCare Landscaping Contract Clarification   Page(s) 153
c. FAMD Storm Water & Debris Basin – Performance Report  Page(s) Verbal
d. Resignation of Larry Bonafide as Chairman & Election of Officers Page(s) 154

 
9. FAMD DISTRICT MANAGERS REPORT 

 
10. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

 
11. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Next Meeting October 12, 2023 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

INDIAN WELLS COUNTRY CLUB COMMUNITY 
FIRE ACCESS MAINTENANCE DISTRICT NO. 1 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OPEN MEETING 
 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL 
ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENIOR BUILDING 
INSPECTOR OR THE RISK MANAGER AT (760) 346-2489.  A 48-HOUR NOTIFICATION PRIOR TO THE 
MEETING WILL ENABLE THE CITY TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO ENSURE 
ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING (128 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA TITLE III). 
 

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 
 

I, Angelica Avila, certify that on September 11, 2023, I caused to be posted a notice of a FAMD #1 
Board Meeting to be held on Thursday September 14, 2023, at 10:00 A.M., in person in the  

City Council Chamber’s.   
 
 

___________________________________ 
 

 

 

Page 5



 

1 

 

 
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES       

June 8, 2023 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Bonafide called meeting to order at 10:00 A.M.  

 

ROLL CALL 

PRESENT:  Chairman Larry Bonafide  

Vice Chair Margaret “Marge” Barry 

 Director Kurt Yeager 

Director Tony Trocino    

IWCC Rep Dennis Coker 

      

   

ABSENT: Secretary Charlie Jones 

 

ALSO, PRESENT: District Manager (DM) Scott Matas (Desert Resort Management/ Associa),                  

Ken Seumalo (City of Indian Wells, Public Works Director), 

Paul Stotesbury (Allied Universal, (DOS) Director of Security), 

Jennifer Aguilar (City of Indian Wells, Administrative Assistant) 

Mike Beverlin (CalFire, Division Chief – West Desert) 

Noah McCoy (Conserve Landcare, Account Manager) 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. APPROVAL OF THE FINAL AGENDA 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Vice Chair Marge Barry to approve the 

agenda for the June 8, 2023, FAMD board meeting.  Motion carried 5/0. 

 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – No Comments 

  

5. CONSENT CALENDAR 

a. Minutes; May 11, 2023 

b. Financials; May 2023 

 

A motion was made by Director Tony Trocino and a 2nd by Director Kurt Yeager to approve the Consent 

Calendar in whole.  Motion carried 4/0  

 

6. SECURITY REPORT 

a. March 2023 Security Report 

DOS Stotesbury updated the Board of Directors and answered questions.   

 

Page 6



 

2 

 

 

 

 

7. OLD BUSINESS 

a. IWCC Bridge Load Capacity Update 

The Board of Directors were updated by Chairman on a recent meeting with the IWCC, CalFire 

and the City regarding the load capacity of the bridge.  The City Engineer and the IWCC agreed 

on a total weight limit of 36,000 lbs.  The final report from the IWCC structural engineer is due 

by the end of July. 

 

b. Front Entrance Landscaping – Rock and Plant Placement 

The Board of Directors discussed the finish work and were not satisfied.  After discussing the 

issues, the board gave direction the community manager and the landscape account manager to 

design a small area with the rock and plants discussed.   

 

A motion was made by Director Kurt Yeager and a 2nd by Vice Chair Marge Barry to approve an 

amount not to exceed $25,000.00 to landscape the Manitou entrance with pebble rock (matching the 

center medians, add/ change plants and construct a demonstration area to be approved before full 

landscaping is completed.  Motion carried 5/0. 

 

 
8. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Manitou Water Fountain Filter System  

The Board of Directors reviewed the proposed to replace the failing filter system for the Manitou 

water fountain.   

 

A motion was made by Chairman Larry Bonafide and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to approve the 

proposal with Supreme Pool Service to replace the filter tank and main drains for an amount not to 

exceed $3,362.00.  The motion included directing the City of Indian Wells finance department to apply 

the cost to the CIP budget as a supplemental appropriation.  Motion carried 5/0. 

 

b. Stucco Repairs at the Club Gate 

The Board of Directors reviewed the proposed to repair the stucco damage to the Club entrance 

and exit structure.  The board was updated that a portion of the cost ($1,000.00) will be paid by a 

vendor (Sun Terra) for the most recent damage.   

 

 A motion was made by Director Vice Chair Marge Barry and a 2nd by Director Tony Trocino to 

approve the proposal with Associa on Call to repair the Club entrance and exit structure damage for 

amount not to exceed $4,000.00.  The motion included directing the City of Indian Wells finance 

department to apply the cost to the CIP budget as a supplemental appropriation.  Motion carried 5/0. 

 

9. DISTRICT MANAGER REPORT 

District Manager gave an update on the LPR Cameras, RFP for Priority 3, LED Landscape Lighting, 

upgrades to camera system, bridge lighting and guardhouse remodel.   

 

 

 

10. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Page 7



 

3 

 

Chairman Bonafide announced that his home was sold and has a lease back for a few months.  He 

anticipates a special meeting in August to announce his resignation and encouraged the board to prepare 

for a reorganization of officers.   

 

11. ANNOUCEMENTS 

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Fire Access Maintenance District Board of Directors will 

be held at 10:00 A.M., on October 12, 2023, in person at the City of Indian Wells council chambers.  

 

12. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no more business, meeting was adjourned by Chair Bonafide at 11:07 A.M.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, Scott Matas, District Manager 

 
Attested to:  _______________________________ Date: _______________ 

Charlie Jones, FAMD Secretary 

Page 8



In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
5
:
3
2

U
s
e
r
:

d
a
m
e
z
c
u
a

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

JU
LY

 2
02

3 
(T

EN
A

TI
VE

)

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
0
1

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
8
,
1
7
0

-
8
,
1
7
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
8
,
1
7
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
2
,
0
5
0

-
2
,
0
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
,
8
5
0

-
1
,
8
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
P
m
t

-
1
,
0
8
0

-
1
,
0
8
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
4
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
,
8
3
0

-
1
,
8
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
1
,
8
3
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
4
5
0

-
3
,
4
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

-
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
6
8
,
7
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

9
9
6
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
6
,
3
7
1

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
6
,
3
7
1
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
2
,
9
5
0

3
2
,
9
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
9
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

3
,
9
5
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
8
8
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
3
7
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
3
0
,
0
0
0

1
3
0
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

1
8
,
7
5
0

1
8
,
6
5
0

4
0
1
.
3
3

4
0
1
.
3
3

1
0
,
2
7
6
.
1
2

7
,
9
7
2
.
5
5
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

9
,
5
0
0

9
,
5
0
0

5
1
3
.
3
5

5
1
3
.
3
5

8
,
4
8
6
.
6
5

5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
6
0
0

1
3
6
.
5
0

1
3
6
.
5
0

1
,
4
6
3
.
5
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
5
0
0
0
 
 
M
i
n
o
r
E
q
u
i
p

2
,
5
0
0

2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
2
,
9
7
1

1
,
0
5
1
.
1
8

1
,
0
5
1
.
1
8

4
9
,
2
2
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
2
,
6
9
3
.
5
5
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
3
2
,
3
6
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
2
,
3
6
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
3
2
,
3
6
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
2
,
3
6
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
2
,
0
8
0

5
9
,
9
0
3

1
,
0
5
1
.
1
8

1
,
0
5
1
.
1
8

4
9
,
2
2
6
.
2
7

9
,
6
2
5
.
5
5
 
 
 
8
3
.
9
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
,
3
3
3

1
,
0
5
1
.
1
8

1
,
0
5
1
.
1
8

4
9
,
2
2
6
.
2
7
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
5
,
0
5
5
.
5
5

1
,
7
2
3
,
1
9
9
.
8
8
*

 
 
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
(
T
E
N
A
T
I
V
E
)
 
7
/
1
/
2
0
2
3

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S

-
1
,
0
5
1
.
1
8

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
(
T
E
N
A
T
I
V
E
)
 
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
 
1
,
7
2
2
,
1
4
8
.
7
0
*

*
S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 
T
O
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
F
Y
 
2
0
2
2
/
2
3
 
Y
E
A
R
 
E
N
D
 
C
L
O
S
E
.

Page 9

https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5Vz7y%2BMuuhgsbcGRcXymEjple5nPIDLmwRR3vJhc78elUzuXRkS2RCU8NouVHfAK
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSvThnG%2FlfmeZtQm%2FaLd%2FbRDdAQHfZeKOpq03ritCvbYl5A96%2BZls3%2FQSv3uusza
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pvEvPNY1zvq%2F5rI%2BZ%2BzTCBebirprmwchtVCzq5wSY0mts4ov7wNIku2KxBafVJ3I
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cFFU8tT6KuNgShaKsY4VMBsoq%2BA%2F%2FFLCz%2FN7AebkQ7DJT8%2BNARkZCN4ZW3OYDwzj
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tvyu1M37Vz7KR23Ds17m4JwikslUWx83NDCy8yP%2FD6OE8UKIvDHc7ZShUgC3ich6
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ztKM5jNwF2KEFLpzUM8olVdRBCbByBLPSGnMO0sN2xtTXF08zgMhofSlJ00VrNCV
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NXlN2rCjwtICpGgg9la2XhGnuIfp%2B%2BUjNHFC8%2FkIblfIzAuqwkX54EatfG2b88HK
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nqpm0cCwcpkymNMeKjbIVVwEm8SDmqNrB6W1kd1ueJUmmhJ4U8aSMRkau%2B6Qg6mc
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P8QPF9pdpMsxJnUqSDwnmcd%2B2uyb8kSUpg%2B1Pt9wZo4poh2pwlFM%2B%2BZm10SXuTUK
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dieimo%2BmvZYeUPHnjUzHatQP3YIt788EcrGdpnb3DHc0lhEjR6xriqTiivbMHcAk
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MoCKjP8hWvcQ%2F5R5oL1u4cZq%2BePvs47wZS2yg58zcFKkbD2Aokx%2FKy1310t6302k
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8UiWtMimT1stdCN%2FcoDv1gQIsZ1SES2UZwW5Zhsvdkf3AOL5oA%2BSNPlAtolb0d%2Fc
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PEIN556P5EjRbVmmjXK4oVVYxWvYiCLxlVx2T4c4CoUrjOPpZUEIXGunygZ9jrys
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAp%2F2s4zo1YxpX4br2csjvhO4tanODCwzLtu4OLQyfUjDKyKugDcATBVqhBwO%2Fv2
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MxdlkX1y4bxeRDTaXWx7MsBJxTNTnCMq6%2FBmcFazA5vB38wVqowbUuqhcR%2FXPX59
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JxCmz5fIJLsmrnqXaotB8uPb4E6%2FRwAZ4coaMdUOwvLaLYC4nBSP%2FOhQ1xHPG3Nv
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SrDk2kmP53%2BSnqHmec42kNDWGsp3qDyVKaDGbzEGFUeY1m0%2Fm39eGym%2F2hzvNQ4h
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BPRygxF2QXSIVbqXeOBoily%2FrkS7iCy4Xzp9qmVVbpady%2Bep7KqjMG2cO2jtii5i
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2FeG85OzBD%2Fa8KQDzxreL2YzTeXnMMRBH7VcBtXAP319i8wby4klyXy111lxYeuX
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bX%2FjhXYlLkg%2B%2B7gpM6qqJLa1KdyYr9fh5WnjNns7SKxQcYzQiH4iVm3GF%2FU9Bb87


In
di

an
 W

el
ls

, C
A

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
g
e
n
e
r
a
t
e
d
:
 
0
9
/
0
8
/
2
0
2
3
 
0
8
:
5
4

U
s
e
r
:

d
a
m
e
z
c
u
a

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
I
D
:

g
l
y
t
d
b
u
d

P
a
g
e

1

YE
A

R
-T

O
-D

A
TE

 B
U

D
G

ET
 R

EP
O

R
T

A
U

G
 2

02
3 

(T
EN

A
TI

VE
)

 
 
F
O
R
 
2
0
2
4
 
0
2

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
S
 
F
O
R
:

O
R
I
G
I
N
A
L
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
I
S
E
D

A
V
A
I
L
A
B
L
E
 
 
 
 
P
C
T

2
0
9

F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

A
P
P
R
O
P

B
U
D
G
E
T

Y
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L

M
T
D
 
A
C
T
U
A
L
 
 
 
E
N
C
U
M
B
R
A
N
C
E
S

B
U
D
G
E
T
 
 
 
 
U
S
E
/
C
O
L

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
Y
S
e
c
P
r
p
T
x

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
2
0
0
 
 
C
Y
U
n
s
P
r
p
T
x

-
8
,
1
7
0

-
8
,
1
7
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
,
1
7
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
3
0
0
 
 
P
Y
P
r
p
T
x

-
2
,
0
5
0

-
2
,
0
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
,
0
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
1
1
4
0
0
 
 
R
o
l
l
P
r
p
T
x

-
1
,
8
5
0

-
1
,
8
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
2
1
1
0
0
 
 
F
i
r
e
 
A
c
c
e
s

-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
1
9
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
3
1
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
 
P
m
t

-
1
,
0
8
0

-
1
,
0
8
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
0
8
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
0
0
 
 
I
n
v
s
t
 
E
a
r
n

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

-
4
8
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
8
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
6
1
5
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
p
T
x
R
e
l
f

-
1
,
8
3
0

-
1
,
8
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
,
8
3
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
0
0
0
0
 
4
8
6
3
0
0
 
 
M
i
s
c
 
R
e
v

-
3
,
4
5
0

-
3
,
4
5
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
,
4
5
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
1
0
0
0
 
 
P
r
o
f
 
S
v
c
s

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

1
6
8
,
7
5
0

1
5
,
3
6
6
.
5
1

1
5
,
3
6
6
.
5
1

1
1
6
,
9
5
2
.
9
4

3
6
,
4
3
0
.
5
5
 
 
 
7
8
.
4
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
3
3
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
t
r
 
S
v
c
s

9
9
6
,
7
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
6
,
3
7
1

8
3
,
7
8
8
.
3
7

8
3
,
7
8
8
.
3
7

9
9
1
,
5
3
2
.
4
2

2
1
,
0
5
0
.
2
1
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
2
0
0
0
 
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
i
e
s

3
2
,
9
5
0

3
2
,
9
5
0

3
,
7
4
0
.
0
1

3
,
7
4
0
.
0
1

2
5
,
0
1
0
.
0
5

4
,
1
9
9
.
9
4
 
 
 
8
7
.
3
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
4
0
0
0
 
 
B
l
d
g
&
G
r
M
n
t

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

1
3
7
,
6
5
0

7
,
0
5
7
.
0
0

7
,
0
5
7
.
0
0

4
8
,
2
4
8
.
0
0

8
2
,
3
4
5
.
0
0
 
 
 
4
0
.
2
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
4
5
0
0
0
 
 
I
n
f
r
a
s
t
r
u
c

1
3
0
,
0
0
0

1
3
0
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
3
0
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
5
2
0
0
0
 
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t

1
8
,
7
5
0

1
8
,
6
5
0

1
,
8
7
6
.
5
7

1
,
4
7
5
.
2
4

9
,
9
8
8
.
8
8

6
,
7
8
4
.
5
5
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
1
0
0
0
 
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
E
x
p

9
,
5
0
0

9
,
5
0
0

5
1
3
.
3
5

.
0
0

8
,
4
8
6
.
6
5

5
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
 
9
4
.
7
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
3
0
0
0
 
 
O
p
r
 
M
a
t
r
l
s

1
,
5
0
0

1
,
6
0
0

2
7
3
.
0
0

1
3
6
.
5
0

1
,
3
2
7
.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
6
5
0
0
0
 
 
M
i
n
o
r
E
q
u
i
p

2
,
5
0
0

2
,
5
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

2
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

2
0
9
8
6
0
1
 
5
9
1
6
0
0
 
 
I
n
d
r
c
t
C
o
s
t

1
5
,
0
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

1
5
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
1
2
,
9
7
1

1
1
2
,
6
1
4
.
8
1

1
1
1
,
5
6
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
,
5
4
5
.
9
4

2
9
8
,
8
1
0
.
2
5
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
%

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

2
0
9
9
9
2
9
 
6
7
3
1
0
0
 
 
C
o
n
s
t
C
o
n
t
r

0
3
2
,
3
6
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
2
,
3
6
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
A
M
D
 
C
a
p
i
t
a
l

0
3
2
,
3
6
2

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

3
2
,
3
6
2
.
0
0

.
0
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
F
.
A
.
M
.
D
.
 
#
1

-
7
2
,
0
8
0

5
9
,
9
0
3

1
1
2
,
6
1
4
.
8
1

1
1
1
,
5
6
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
,
5
4
5
.
9
4
 
 
-
1
,
2
5
4
,
2
5
7
.
7
5
 
2
1
9
3
.
8
%

T
O
T
A
L
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
 
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0

.
0
0

.
0
0

.
0
0
 
 
-
1
,
5
8
5
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

T
O
T
A
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
3
,
3
5
0
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
5
,
3
3
3

1
1
2
,
6
1
4
.
8
1

1
1
1
,
5
6
3
.
6
3
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
,
5
4
5
.
9
4

3
3
1
,
1
7
2
.
2
5

P
R
I
O
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
(
T
E
N
A
T
I
V
E
)
 
7
/
1
/
2
0
2
3
:
 

C
H
A
N
G
E
 
I
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
 
-
 
N
E
T
 
O
F
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E
S
/
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
:

E
N
D
I
N
G
 
F
U
N
D
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
S
 
(
T
E
N
A
T
I
V
E
)
 
8
/
3
1
/
2
0
2
3
:
 

1
,
7
2
3
,
2
2
5
.
2
7
*
 

-
1
1
2
,
6
1
4
.
8
1
 

1
,
6
1
0
,
6
1
0
.
4
6
*

*
S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 
T
O
 
C
H
A
N
G
E
 
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
F
Y
 
2
0
2
2
/
2
3
 
Y
E
A
R
 
E
N
D
 
C
L
O
S
E
.

Page 10

https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JHymWuHHgyOe4g3aGR5GvTBrdHgUiz3pBpsj%2BpAwjW8xPESBRkQXjkp0HlFqFjRK
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kTT5KjDfrUOfbUIgXQJdeBcK%2B0wHzB1YkUgr5Hy%2FaR52unkSefrvlbQu8z3Wt3ZI
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qrT6dY3M5anKVrqC3JXrPRRP0MMeiACC8T1fk35jVcJyoDQxWO%2B80K9zsQ5%2BC%2BF%2F
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I2l7n1mp5IaVMrraBclSwc9Cx7CbDVJd%2BtaCu1rk4Q9v9oA18zSy8xrsLjV32KZi
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yf9qcYDeU24qg5P6YFkYYdSz3KcPJ4nUB%2B42xzhJ6WoNnuJXP%2B5RKMxIBtg6zM%2FZ
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z6VM8klC1Aic%2F036YGDM67l4MZ51iKawAZ8ldSiWTbk80hFFMoI8m4IRFfMTM%2BRu
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=75R5nh6bjAHByUycH13cpuyjE3vAdS6Qcx139XxmwYXYAQo2zvGiuFBLXuy%2B8bDP
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VoUkBlfiIAp%2FLpmkxIchWWbRBvvM9cB3g1clTRprt84x%2B5PFKJ7bUZ9QNW%2BVdBQi
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TW5Sk6bJotQ6xipFCnKQzwr%2FB4NZtcuWMNETymGYnA%2Fv0PRZneUhKiMeIwvcbPmU
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f5vkcNSKbtcyabVnngM3MBJg%2Bu27TE1cW3DHJu2BMDell6alCAu7VrfuB4XG5IzV
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EO2G9sFHYlnxwyBWvMp8oOLGXItZwUm5SL17%2FeCcVTkiuTIulSLhUhGI7heNiD13
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sq9cYs4FophCz4uI27q8vng98I%2FVZOlzF7oS3L5iCUFFQgyU8hfRhi4OzeC9nXRl
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iTIqrINSX7Tr1YJKKvzIoOd3xn5WXU1gxW%2FCVX6vfjzmOpRCDtyOWIlKihfJG8sd
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFD6lz%2BscWkB7HoI1uLrGcf2375VD9np9zmfD7kYjp7ICtg3xTBcMhtq00njHD8G
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wV0uWKcR1rUfJCVWMmPXUVrltkLPIULDcDozs6VaKfnYxgtTe4bXZQLPfwQr5os3
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P1VtcakuYtynTvryRxC1FStCrKGiI4fGXv%2BNSQsH%2FY4Hh7hzYLvSTsul6jq%2Byopb
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Egxrt%2F1IWhj%2BlgAJJAZRIVYCXK89fAlWMOMf6537eNqhZ8XGG3i%2FTHShesZ5RDyI
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=me%2B2ihcrQkXUWy%2BmZG477urSQI68LafPhBRSrH6xkTyo2S40OAfHwJYr9TJCgj%2BA
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qFm35X0VvD60Q%2FRxtxXQItKsvc6q4aEaAJL4mJapnjjrjMubVmaF40nSZ0Vwa1A3
https://munisapp.indianwells.com/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9YheoXGChLOEKq31NdafZJImdyyciOZnbkoQhHneZjJnDaBI0lFybBpRGlvFbdw


Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  September 14, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Priority 3 Road Rehabilitation Project – Award Contract 

 

SUMMARY:  

On June 8, 2023, the request for proposals (RFP) for Priority Three (P3) Road Rehabilitation for the 

FAMD/ Indian Wells Country Club was released by the District Manager on PlanIT. On June 28, 2023, 

a non-mandatory walk of the project took place on site. Granite Construction and NPG Asphalt were 

present during the walk and questions for the project were answered by the District Manager.  

As an option at Quail Run Lane and Dove Road to find solutions for the drainage problems were 

requested. An estimated cost to repair drains is $40,000.00. Granite Construction provided a cost of 

$60,000.00 and NPG would like a better scope of work to provide a cost. 

The 2021 Pavement Management Plan was estimated to be $782,203.60. Granite Construction submitted 

their bid on time at $902,864.33 and in the bid an option for drainage repairs were line itemed at 

$60,000.00. NPG Inc. submitted their bid on time at $623,373.00 with no option on cost for the 

drainage. 

The District Manager recommendation to the Board of Directors is to award the contract to NPG Inc. for 

$623,373.00 plus a 15% contingency ($95,505.95) to allow for change orders and drainage solutions. 

The total recommended award of $716,878.95 to NPG is a savings to the FAMD #1 in the capital 

construction budget of $190,627.12.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
$716,878.95 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Award the Priority Three (P3) Road Rehabilitation to NPG, Inc. 

• Award the contract to NPG, Inc. for an amount not to exceed $716,878.95 ($623,373.00 plus a 

15% contingency or $95,505.95) 

• Authorize the City of Indian Wells finance department to fund this project with the capital 

construction project budget. GL Acct# ending in 673100.  

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  September 14, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Conserve Landcare 

 

SUMMARY:  

The Board of Directors approved multiple projects for the front entrance landscaping of the Manitou 

Entrance.  To pay the invoices correctly I am asking the Board of Director to clarify the decisions made 

on these projects.  We have separated the projects into 3 phases: 

Turf Removal - $22,042.20  

(Completed in May 2023 and to be fully reimbursed through CVWD rebate program)  

 

Landscape Replacement Phase 1 - $22,042.20 (Completed in June 2023) 

Landscape Replacement Phase 2 – Not to exceed $25,000.00 (Completed August 2023) 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
$47,042.20 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Approve the clarification of the projects as three separate projects. 

• Authorize the City of Indian Wells finance department to fund this project with a supplemental 

appropriation and apply to capital projects.   

Page 153



 

 

STAFF    REPORT        

DATE:  September 14, 2023 

TO:  Honorable FAMD Board Members 

FROM: FAMD District Manager 

 
SUBJECT:  Resignation of Chairman Larry Bonafide and the Election of Officers 

 

SUMMARY:  

Chairman Larry Bonafide will be resigning his position as Chairman and as a board member after 

notifying the board that he has sold his home and will be moving from the Indian Wells Country Club.    

The process to replace officers is outlined in the FAMD - policy manual on page 16 Section 1.02.060 

Vacancies: 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  
0 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

• Accept the resignation 

• Hold an officer’s election and appoint a new chairperson. 

• Direct the District Manager to report the vacancy to the City Council and to bring back in 

October the process of a vacancy replacement.   

Page 154


	Cover Sheet FAMD board packet New Logo (2) Dec 2020
	Map 8.5x11
	Draft Minutes FAMD 06.08.2023
	BOD Contact List 2022-2023
	July, 2023
	August, 2023
	STAFF REPORT re Priority 3
	Granite Priority 3 Proposal
	NPG Priority 3 Proposal
	2023-07-01_FAMD Financials
	2023-08-31_FAMD Financials
	STAFF REPORT re Conserve Landcare
	STAFF REPORT re Resignation
	09.2023 FAMD Board Meeting

